Valerie Dobson

From: Valerie Dobson

Sent: 23 September 2015 09:55

To: 'John Slater Planning'

Subject: Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan Examiner's Question - Clarification of CDC response

Dated 16.9.15

Dear Mr Slater

Further to our previous response dated 16 September, and having clarified the area of land you identified
as South of Church Lane as referring to the small slither of land to the west of the last property on the
south side of Church Lane rather than the barn/buildings/Saxon Field that is shown on the Policies Inset
map of the NP as Policy 2:(vii.b) and shown as included in the red line of the settlement boundary, we
wish to add the following.

We agree that this boundary does not currently align with that of the Strategic Development Location
(SDL). On the basis that the boundary of SDL is now adopted then for consistency it is suggested that the
boundary of the Policies Map Inset boundary of the Neighbourhood Plan on Page 40 and the settlement
boundary included in the Neighbourhood Plan be amended to reflect this position.

| hope this is of assistance.

Kind Regards,

Valerie Dobson
Neighbourhood Planning Officer
Planning Policy
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